



Christopher M. Addesa

Counsel

Boston

617-378-4364

caddesa@hinckleyallen.com

Practices

Real Estate, Real Estate Finance, Commercial & Real Estate Finance

Education

Suffolk University Law School, J.D., 2005

cum laude

Amherst College, B.A., 1999

cum laude

About

Chris is skilled in all aspects of real estate acquisitions and dispositions, including negotiation and documentation of purchase and sale agreements, property management and development agreements, and other transactional closing documents, as well as detailed analysis of title and survey and other due diligence matters and oversight of the closing process.

Chris has broad experience negotiating and documenting financing transactions secured by commercial real estate, including loan originations, refinancings, modifications, workouts and assumptions.

Chris also has experience with negotiation and documentation of joint venture transactions related to the acquisition, ownership, and development of real property investments.

Credentials

Work Experience

Hinckley Allen

- Counsel (2019-Present)
- Associate (2013-2018)

Brown Rudnick LLP

- Associate (2011-2013)

Burns & Levinson, LLP

- Associate (2005-2011)

Professional Affiliations

- Boston Bar Association
- Massachusetts Bar Association
- Real Estate Finance Association

Bar Memberships

- Massachusetts

Latest News & Insight

Publications

[Hinckley Allen, Morgan Lewis Guide \\$78M Boston Deal, October 30, 2015](#)

[18 Tremont Street Sells for \\$77.5M, October 28, 2015](#)



Albany Boston Hartford Manchester New York Providence